

## Agenda for Annual Parish Meeting March 8<sup>th</sup>, 2023, at Belmont School

7.00pm

Contact details: Clerk Pete Armstrong 07929321426

Email; clerk@londonthorpeharrowby-pc.gov.uk

This will precede the parish council meeting.

1. **Apologies.**
2. **Declarations of interest from Councillors**
3. **Minutes of the Meeting held 9<sup>th</sup> March 2022 (attached)**
4. **Updates from that Meeting**
5. **Chair's Report**
6. **Parishioners Forum**
7. **Closing of the Meeting**

Kind Regards

R Wright, Chairman of the Parish Council

### Minutes 9<sup>th</sup> March 2022 Annual Parish Meeting

Present: J Anderson, A Gregory, A Bowling, P Bakker, C Markwell, P Nesbitt, R Wright, G Parnham, and R Wright. Cllr G Parnham in the Chair, Clerk P Armstrong taking notes.  
Plus, two Parishioners.

1. **Apologies**, G Chivers. Apologies were also received from one parishioner.
2. No Declarations of Interest.
3. **Minutes of 7<sup>th</sup> July 2021** these were agreed on a proposal by A Bowling Sec by R Wright.
4. **Updates from previous meeting:** things are now returning to some normality as we have come out of the Covid Restrictions.
5. **Chairs report:** Chair G Parnham reported that all the relevant news had appeared in our very informative newsletters.
6. **Parishioners Forum:** *One of the parishioners asked to be brought up to date on the BHMS Licence negotiations with SKDC. He also asked what plans were in place for the future works on the site.*  
The Clerk who has been dealing with this from the start was able to bring him up to date with the position re the licence, and the fact the council were not prepared to put themselves in a position of being burdened with future unnecessary expenditure. He was also told that we have a contractor in place and will start work ASAP after the agreement is signed off.
7. There being no further questions the Chair closed the meeting at 7:20pm
8. Next Meeting 8<sup>th</sup> March 2023